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From: F

To: ie Inman Grant

5 W
Subject: =

Date: Sunday, 21 April 2024 12:16:47 PM

Importance: High

OFFICIAL
Hi Julie,

TPs for the Minister attached and at this link for your review and approval. These have been drafted by= and
reviewed by§22 " and me.

A note from for context: we should remember that the scheme is the “illegal and restricted content” scheme, so
not all content under the scheme is illegal.

ust 10 Keep us on track and on message.

An aside related to briefing our government colleagues — it's been encouraging to see messages of unity from our
Minister, the Shadow Minister, the Health Minister, the Premier and (at least one) independent academic.

Executive Manager
Strategic Communications
eSafety Commissioner
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8 8 & ®=

eSafety acknowledges all First Nations people for their continuing care of everything Country encompasses —
land, waters and community. We pay our respects to First Nations people, and to Elders past, present and
future.
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Subject: Re: Calllng you all back to duty Sunday, April 21st at 4pm [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-

Date: Samrday 20 April 2024 10:32:02 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Legal Privilege

Thanks, Julie, sounds like plan! | will send a Teams invite to this group for tomorrow with
the agenda/question set you have put forth which | think are the right ones.

We will naturally see what plays out between now and then re:_

§22 _ Ifyoucould please be prepared to walk us

through the latest and your thinking on those items during the meeting that would be great.

Cheers,

From:§:221111 1 @esaety govau>

Sent: Saturday, April 20, 2024 8:37 AM
To: Julie Inman Grant <Julie.InmanGrant@eSafety.gov.au> 822

I 0oty v - SRZRER €t cov > S22
L oesiergouan 822 @estetygovau 82201
822  eSafety.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Calling you all back to duty Sunday, April 21st at 4pm [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive,
ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]

No worries, Julie. I agree it’s a good idea to scrum on Sunday and get our plan bedded
down. - and I have been discussing this morning.

Speak soon,

From: Julie Inman Grant <Julie.InmanGrant@eSafety.gov.au>




Sent: Saturday, April 20, 2024 8:35:31 AM
To: @esafety.gov.au>; @eSafety.gov.au>;-
@esafety.gov.au>; @eSafety.gov.au>;§ 22
@esafety.gov.au>; eSafety.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Calling you all back to duty Sunday, April 21st at 4pm [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive,
ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]

Get Outlook for 10S

From: Julie Inman Grant

Sent: Saturday, April 20, 2024 8:31:44 AM

To: @esafety.gov.au>; @eSafety.gov.au>;-

@esafety.gov.au>; @eSafety.gov.au>; -
@esafety.gov.au>; eSafety.gov.au>

Subject: Calling you all back to duty Sunday, April 21st at 4pm [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive,

ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]




Any thing | missed here?
If you think there are others who should be added, do let me know.

Julie

Julie Inman Grant
Commissioner

[ +612 9334822
B soommmm

Executive Assistant: §22° " @esafety gov.au

[]
Ly N




eSafety acknowledges all First Nations people for their continuing care of everything
Country encompasses — land, waters and community. We pay our respects to First
Nations people, and to Elders past, present and future.
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From:

To:

Cc: Julie Inman Grant;

Subject: As requested: email summarising actions this week and assessment of platform response [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 19 April 2024 2:27:27 PM

Attachments: Outlook-Email-Foot.png
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Importance: High

OFFICIAL

His22

I have extracted the below from advice shared throughout the week with the MO and
Dept:




Wakeley stabbing:




enera

Regulatory Operations Group

esafe

nager

.gov.au

eSafety acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land,
waters and community.We pay our respects to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander cultures, and to Elders past, present and

emerging.
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From: s2
To: Julie Inman Grant;
cC-

Subject: Update on state of play - Wakeley attack -- Thursday 18 April 2024 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 18 April 2024 5:36:00 PM
Attachments:

i

OFFICIAL

Good evening

| wanted to provide you all with an update on eSafety’s actions in relation to the Wakeley attack
material at close of play, Thursday.

Legal Services

Content Investigations
e We have confirmed that Meta has removed all material that was the subject of the Tuesday
class 1 removal notice. Meta continues to remove material showing the full attack

|



Happy to discuss,

eneral Manager
Regulatory Operations Group

]

esafety.gov.au

eSafety acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land,
waters and community.We pay our respects to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander cultures, and to Elders past, present and
emerging.
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From:
Cc: Julie Inman Grant

Subject: Fw: Urgent: Request for advice re non-compliance with removal notice [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-
Privilege]
Date: Wednesday, 17 April 2024 1:10:48 PM

Attachments: Section 109 - Class 1 Removal notice - X Corp.pdf
SoR - Class 1 material - S109 - X - signed.|

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Legal Privilege

Hi, keepingyou inthe loop.§ 22 given your impending responsibility for the Legal
Services Branch, request you join the call this afternoon with§ 22 to discuss

--could you loopin§ 22 when we have a time to discuss with AGS?
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From: s22

To: Julie Inman Grant; § 22

Subject: Fw: Update on livestreamed stabbing attack of bishop, Wakeley [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 15 April 2024 9:45:26 PM

Attachments: Outlook-Email-Foot.png
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OFFICIAL

Hi both - MO and Department updated.

From:S 22 @esafety.gov.au>

Sent: 15 April 2024 21:44

To:S 22 @MO.communications.gov.au>
Cc:s 22 @mo.communications.gov.au>; S 22

@INFRASTRUCTURE.gov.au>
Subject: Fw: Update on livestreamed stabbing attack of bishop, Wakeley [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

His22 J

i

As discussed, please see below for a summary of eSafety's actions this evening following
the livestreamed stabbing at Christ the Good Shepherd Church.

I will be able to update you again first thing tomorrow.

s 22

From:s 22
Sent: 15 April 2024 21:42
To: Julie Inman Grant <Julie.InmanGrant@eSafety.gov.au>
Cc:s 22 @eSafety.gov.au>; S 22
@esafety.gov.au>; S 22 @eSafety.gov.au>
Subject: Update on livestreamed stabbing attack of bishop, Wakeley [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

HiJulie

Thanks for the chat earlier. | wanted to give you a quick update on actions the team are
taking in the wake of a livestreamed attack on a bishop in Western Sydney.

Story here: https://www.smh.com.au/national/nsw/christian-leader-stabbed-during-
mass-in-wakeley-20240415-p5fk25.html
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Regulatory Operations Group
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|

- esafety.gov.au

eSafety acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land,
waters and community. We pay our respects to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander cultures, and to Elders past, present and

emerging.
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To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Julie Inman Grant

T y, 30 April 2024 9:10:13 AM
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replied to a comment in "Brief - eSafety actions in relation to Wakeley stabbing”
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